From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 30 September 2014 13:22

To: 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'

Subject: FW: Application to Reopen - Simon P CORDELL (02TJJ63181495 LAH) 1401009802
Attachments: S Cordell Cert._GE_ 2013-2014.pdf; Lorraine Cordell _FW_ RE_ CX52JRZ.pdf; Lorraine

Cordell_FW_ RE_ Simon Cordell.pdf; Lorraine Cordell_RE_ [1] RE_ Simon Cordell.pdf; Lorraine
Cordell_RE_ REF_ 00-COSX14MTO04-ID_42_Urgent.pdf; Lorraine Cordell_RE_ Simon Cordell.pdf;
Lorraine Cordell_RE_ Simon Cordell-01.pdf

Dear Miss Brown

My son was due to attend court today at 2pm but he is very unwell as | said on the phone to you his Nan has just died and he also has
crohn's disease and depression, due to his Nan passing away this has made his crohn's disease come on very bad.
We have tried to leave today to come to the court and had to turn round due to my son needing to change his things again.

Please can this email be passed to the judge to show why my son cannot attend court today.

In addition, please show the judge my son’s insurance documents and all the emails that went back and forward to the insurance
company.

Can you please ask the Officer that checks the documents to call KGM which will show he was insured and ask him to talk to Kelly
Tiller who direct number is in the emails.

Can you please get back to me with an update to this matter and if the judge will set a new date or deal with this matter today as he will
have all the documents needed to show my son was in fact insured.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Brown-W, Pauletta [mailto:pauletta.brown-w@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 18 September 2014 17:08

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk’

Subject: FW: Application to Reopen - Simon P CORDELL (0273163181495 LAH) 1401009802

For your information, please find letter attached

Pauletta Brown | Admin Officer | HMCTS |

176a Lavender Hill, Battersea, London SW11 1JU

T: 020 7805 1467 | F: 020 7805 1437 | DX 58559 Clapham Junction |
E: Pauletta. Brown-W@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

*Please note: As of June 2nd 2014 Our fax will be GOLDFAX No:0870 324 0299*
"I am not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of
Justice in any way via electronic means."

From: Brown-W, Pauletta

Sent: 18 September 2014 16:09

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk’; 'RichmondSouthProsecutions@met.police.uk’

Cc: LCCC Compliance Unit; LCCC Enforcement Unit

Subject: Application to Reopen - Simon P CORDELL (0271163181495 LAH) 1401009802


mailto:Pauletta.Brown-W@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

